



00962-777-4013-92



dr.mhmm2017@gmail.com



Jordan - Irbid



Married



3 May. 1968



Jordanian

#### SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative design
- Innovative
- Service-focused

#### LANGUAGES

- Arabic Native
- English good

#### **HOBBIES**

- Writing
- Reading
- Sport

# Dr. Mohammad Hassan Maabreh

#### **SUMMARY**

Professional and experienced Education Psychologist with PhD and extensive experience (25+ years) with in the education setting desires position that can benefit from community mental health program development, suicide prevention training, career advancement and growth.

## **▶ PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- Lecturer | 2013 Present
  Jadara University
- Educational Advisor | 2005 2013
  Ministry of Education Jordan

#### Responsibilities

- Help teachers define and develop realistic educational career plans through schedule planning for each semester. And ensure that teacher have an up-to-date academic schedule as per the academic year.
- Meet at least once each semester with the teacher to plan for the coming semester and to review/revise academic program schedules.
- Assist teachers in planning a program consistent with their abilities.
- Monitor progress toward educational goals and meet at least once each semester to review the progress toward completing the proposed academic program and to discuss grades and other performance indicators.
- Inform and, if necessary, refer teachers to other institutional resources when academic skills or other personal skills require intervention by other professionals.
- Proactively contact and be available for teacher advisees on a regular basis.
- Evaluate teacher progress and prepare a report to the administration.

#### Classroom Teacher | 1997 – 2005

#### **Ministry of Education Jordan**

- Plan, prepare and deliver lesson plans and instructional materials that facilitate active learning.
- Develops schemes of work, lesson plans, and tests that are in accordance with established procedures.
- Instruct and monitor students in the use of learning materials and equipment.
- Use relevant technology to support and differentiate instruction.
- Manage student behavior in the classroom by establishing and enforcing rules and procedures.
- Maintain discipline in accordance with the rules and disciplinary systems of the school.
- Provide appropriate feedback on work.
- Encourage and monitor the progress of individual students and use the information to adjust teaching strategies.
- Maintain accurate and complete records of students' progress and development.
- Update all necessary records accurately and completely.

## **OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

#### **At Jadara University**

- Consultant and lecturer, from 2014 until now.
- Faculty member, teacher, from 2013 until now.
- Member of the Board of Deans, from 2013 until now.
- Member of the Faculty Council, member, from 2013 until now.
- Director of the Consulting and Training Center from 2018 to 2019.
- Member of the University Council from 2013 to 2016.
- Dean of Student Affairs from 2013 to 2016.
- Chairman of the Student Guide Committee from 2013 to 2016.
- Member of the annual report committee from 2013 to 2016.
- Head of the graduation committee from 2013 to 2016.
- Chairman of the Yearbook Committee, General President, from 2013 to 2014.
- King Abdullah II Fund 2014 to 2016.
- Head of the Library and Learning Resources Committee.
- Member of the Scientific Research Committee.
- Member of the Student Investigation Committee.

#### **At Psychological Counseling Department**

- Member of the Committee for Establishing a Culture of Quality.
- Member of the training committee.
- Member of the supervisory visits committee.
- Chairman of the Academic Guidance Committee.
- Member of the Course Specification Review Committee.
- Chairman of the Extracurricular Activities Committee.
- Member of the Committee for Measurement of Improvement and Development.
- Member of the advisory board.

#### And:

- Head of the Quality Files Audit Committee at the College of Educational Sciences.
- Member of the Advisory Board at the Department of Reform and Family Guidance.
- Consultant, Us, aid from 2013 to 2016 at the National Democratic Institute.
- Member of the Amal Al-Ghad Charitable Society Irbid.
- Instructor in the Directorate of Education from 2005 to 2012 in the education of the Northern Badia -Mafrag.
- Financial and Administrative Director from 1995 to 1997, Wadi Rum, The Arab Company, The Royal Scientific Society.
- Fitness trainer from 1992 to 1994 at the International Academy Irbid.
- Football coach from 1991 to 1993 at "Zahar" Sports Club.

### **▷ PUBILISHED RESERCHER**

Search Name	Year of <b>Publication</b>
Attitude towards Coronavirus Pandemic "Covid-19" and Its Relationship to	2021
Optimism and Pessimism among a Sample of Residents in Irbid.	
Parenting Styles As Perceived By Children And Their Relationship To	2021
Behavioral Problems During The Corona Pandemic (Covid 19).	
The Relationship Between Emotional Stability and Self-Esteem Among	2020
Adolescents (Aged 13-16) in Public Schools in Irbid Qasabah.	
The Impact of Modern Technology in the Spread of the Phenomenon of	2020
Forgetfulness from the Perspective of Students and Members of the	
Administrative and Faculty in Jordanian Universities.	

## **DEDUCATION**

■ PHD in educational psychology | 2012

Yarmouk University - GPA: (83%) - Very Good

Thesis: Effect Training Program in Improving Meta Memory Processes of Jordanian High School Students.

Master in Educational Psychology | 2002

Yarmouk University - GPA: (84%) - Very Good

Bachelor's degree in Physical Education | 1990

Yarmouk University - GPA: (80%) - Very Good

## **▶ MEMBERSHIP & MANAGEMENT**

#### Founder of Thuraya Cultural Forum, 2011 - Present.

- Member of University Council
- Member of Faculty Council
- Member of Dean Council
- Member of Annual report committee
- Director of Graduation committee
- Director of Student's Guide committee
- Director of "Graduation Annual Book" Committee



# د. محمد حسن معابرة

## عن الدكتور محمد:

أخصائي علم نفس تعليمي محترف وخبير حاصل على درجة الدكتوراه وخبرة واسعة (٢٠+ عامًا) مع منصب يرغب في إعداد التعليم يمكن أن يستفيد من تطوير برنامج الصحة العقلية المجتمعية ، والتدريب على الوقاية من الانتحار ، والتقدم الوظيفي والنمو.

## ▷ الخبرات المهنية

- مستشار ومحاضر | ۲۰۱۳ حتى الآن جامعة جدارا
  - مرشد تربوي | ۲۰۰۵ ۲۰۱۳
    وزارة التربية والتعليم الأردنية

## المسؤوليات

- مساعدة المعلمين على تحديد وتطوير خطط مهنية تعليمية واقعية من خلال تخطيط الجدول الزمني لكل فصل دراسي. والتأكد من أن المعلم لديه جدول أكاديمي محدث حسب العام الدراسي.
- اجتمع مرة واحدة على الأقل كل فصل دراسي مع المعلم للتخطيط للفصل الدراسي القادم ولمراجعة جداول البرامج الأكاديمية.
  - مساعدة المعلمين في التخطيط لبرنامج يتوافق مع قدراتهم.
- مراقبة التقدم نحو الأهداف التعليمية والاجتماع مرة واحدة على الأقل كل فصل دراسي لمراجعة التقدم نحو استكمال البرنامج الأكاديمي المقترح ومناقشة الدرجات ومؤشرات الأداء الأخرى.
  - إعلام المعلمين وإحالتهم ، إذا لزم الأمر ، إلى موارد مؤسسية أخرى عندما تتطلب المهارات الأكاديمية أو المهارات الشخصية الأخرى تدخلاً من قبل متخصصين آخرين.
    - اتصل بشكل استباقي وأكون متاحًا لأنصح المعلمين على أساس منتظم.
      - تقييم تقدم المعلم وإعداد تقرير للإدارة.

## ..977\_٧٧٧\_٤.1٣\_9٢

dr.mhmm2017@gmail.com

- الأردن إربد
  - پ متزوج
  - 1971/0/7
    - -الأردنية الأردنية

# نقاط القوة البارزة

- صانع قرار قوي
- حل المشكلات المعقدة
  - التصميم الإبداعي
    - مبتكر
  - التركيز على الخدمة

## اللغات

- اللغة العربية: اللغة الأم
  - اللغة الإنجليزية: جيد

## الهوايات

- القراءة
- الكتابة
- الرياضة

## مدرس | ۱۹۹۷ - ۲۰۰۰ وزارة التربية والتعليم الأردنية

- تخطيط وإعداد وتقديم خطط الدروس والمواد التعليمية التي تسهل التعلم النشط.
- أطور خطط العمل وخطط الدروس والاختبارات التي تتوافق مع الإجراءات المعمول بها.
  - إرشاد ومراقبة الطلاب في استخدام المواد والمعدات التعليمية.
  - استخدام التكنولوجيا ذات الصلة لدعم التعليمات والتمييز بينها.
  - إدارة سلوك الطلاب في الفصول الدراسية من خلال وضع وإنفاذ القواعد والإجراءات.
    - الحفاظ على الانضباط وفقًا للقواعد والأنظمة التأديبية للمدرسة.
      - أقدم ملاحظات مناسبة عن العمل.
- تشجيع ومراقبة تقدم الطلاب الفرديين واستخدام المعلومات لتعديل استراتيجيات التدريس.
  - الاحتفاظ بسجلات دقيقة وكاملة لتقدم الطلاب وتطور هم.
    - أقم بتحديث جميع السجلات اللازمة بدقة وبشكل كامل.

# ⊳ الخبرات المهنية الأخرى

### في جامعة جدارا

- مستشار ومحاضر، من ٢٠١٤ ولغاية الأن.
- عضو هيئة تدريس، مدرس، من ٢٠١٣ ولغاية الآن.
  - عضو مجلس عمداء، من سنة ٢٠١٣ ولغاية الآن.
- عضو مجلس كلية، عضو، من سنة ٢٠١٣ ولغاية الأن.
- عصو مجلس کلیه، عصو، من سله ۱۰۱۱ ولغایه الان.
- مدير مركز الاستشارات والتدريب من ٢٠١٨ إلى ٢٠١٩.
  - عضو مجلس جامعة من ٢٠١٣ إلى ٢٠١٦.
    - عمید شؤون طلبه من ۲۰۱۳ إلى ۲۰۱٦.
  - رئيس لجنة دليل الطالب من ٢٠١٣ إلى ٢٠١٦.
  - عضو لجنة تقرير سنوي من ٢٠١٣ إلى ٢٠١٦.
    - رئيس لجنة التخريج من ٢٠١٣ إلى ٢٠١٦.
- رئيس لجنة كتاب سنوى، رئيس عام، من ٢٠١٣ إلى ٢٠١٤.
  - صندوق الملك عبدالله الثاني ٢٠١٤ إلى ٢٠١٦.
    - رئيس لجنة المكتبة ومصادر التعلم.
      - عضو في لجنة البحث العلمي.
        - عضو لجنة تحقيق الطلبة.

### لدى قسم الإرشاد النفسى

- عضو في لجنة إرساء ثقافة الجودة.
  - عضو في لجنة التدريب.
- عضو في لجنة الزيارات الإشرافية.
  - رئيس لجنة الإرشاد الأكاديمي.
- عضو في لجنة مراجعة مواصفات المقررات.
  - رئيس لجنة الأنشطة اللامنهجية.
  - عضو في لجنة قياس التحسين والتطوير.
    - عضو مجلس استشاري.

## أيضاً:

- رئيس لجنة تدقيق ملفات الجودة لدى كلية العلوم التربوية.
- عضو مجلس استشاري لدى قسم الإصلاح والإرشاد الأسري.
- ا مستشار، Us, aid من ٢٠١٦ إلى ٢٠١٦ لدى المعهد الديمقر اطى الوطنى.
  - عضو في جمعية أمل الغد الخيرية إربد.
- مرشد في مديرية التربية والتعليم من ٢٠٠٥ إلى ٢٠١٦ في تربية البادية الشمالية المفرق.
- مدير مالي وإداري من ١٩٩٥ إلى ١٩٩٧، وادي رم، الشركة العربية، الجمعية العلمية الملكية.
  - مدرب لياقة بدنية من ١٩٩٢ إلى ١٩٩٤ في الأكاديمية الدولية إربد.
    - مدرب كرة قدم من ١٩٩١ إلى ١٩٩٣ في نادي زحر الرياضي.

# الأبحاث المنشورة

سنة النشر	اسم البحث
7.71	الموقف من جائحة فايروس كورونا "كوفيد١٩" وعلاقته بالتفاؤل والتشاؤم لدى عينة من المقيمين في إربد
۲٠۲١	أساليب الأبوة والأمومة كما يراها الأطفال وعلاقتهم بالمشاكل السلوكية خلال جائحة كورونا (Covid 19)
7.7.	العلاقة بين الاستقرار العاطفي والذات_ التقدير لدى المراهقين (13-16 edge) في المدارس الحكومية في قصبة إربد.
7.7.	أثر التكنولوجيا الحديثة في انتشار ظاهرة النسيان من وجهة نظر الطلبة وأعضاء الهيئة الإدارية وأعضاء هيئة التدريس في الجامعات الأردنية.

# المؤهلات العلمية

- دكتوراه في علم النفس التربوي | ٢٠١٢
- جامعة اليرموك التقدير الجامعي جيد جداً، بمعدل ٨٣
  - ماجستير في علم النفس التربوي | ٢٠٠٢
- جامعة اليرموك التقدير الجامعي جيد جداً، بمعدل ٨٤
  - بكالوريوس في التربية الرياضية | ١٩٩٠
- جامعة اليرموك التقدير الجامعي جيد جداً، بمعدل ٨٠

# ▷ العضوية والإدارة

## مؤسسة منتدى الثريا الثقافي ، ٢٠١١ - حتى الآن

- ا عضو مجلس الجامعة
  - ا عضو مجلس الكلية
- عضو مجلس العمداء
- عضو لجنة التقرير السنوي
  - مدير لجنة التخرج
  - مدیر لجنة دلیل الطالب
- مدير لجنة "كتاب التخرج السنوي"